
MARINWOOD FIRE COMMISSION: MEETING AGENDA 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 7, 2020, 7:00PM 

MARINWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER, 775 MILLER CREEK ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, CA  94903 

 

 

# Item 
Commission 

Action 

1 Agenda Adopt 

2 

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
Speakers are asked to limit comments to three minutes.  Speakers may comment only on non-agenda items 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission.  The Commission may not take action on, consider or 
debate items not on the agenda except under narrow circumstances meeting statutory tests.  Response to 
comments on non-agenda items will be limited to factual information or clarifying questions from staff or 
Commission. The Chair may refer the matter to staff or to a future meeting agenda.   

 

3 Commissioner Items of Interest  

4 Draft Minutes of November 5, 2019 Fire Commission Meeting Approve 

5 Discussion regarding Emergency Preparedness and Alert Systems Discuss 

6 Chief Officer Report and Activity Summary Review 

7 Designation of Commission Chair & Vice-Chair for 2020 Approve 

8 Commissioner Requests for Future Agenda Items  

9 Adjourn  

Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations, aids or services may be made to the 
District office no later than 72 hours prior to the meeting by contacting (415) 479-0775 

 
 
NEXT FIRE COMMISSION MEETING TO BE HELD ON FEBRUARY 4, 2020 AT 7:00 PM  

AT MARINWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER  
 



MARINWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

DRAFT MINUTES OF FIRE COMMISSION MEETING 

November 5, 2019 

 

Time and Place:  7:00PM Marinwood Community Center  

Present: 

Commissioners: Chair Russ Albano, Tom Elsbree, Steve Farac, Pascal Karsenti, Ron Marinoff, Greg Stilson 

Board Director: Sivan Oyserman 

Staff: District Manager Eric Dreikosen, San Rafael Fire Chief Chris Gray, Fire Captain Ryan Brackett 

 

Chair Albano called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM. 

1. Agenda 

M/s Marinoff/Elsbree to approve agenda as presented. All in favor.  Motion carried unanimously 

 

2. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 

The Commission received public comment regarding: 

a. Congratulating Chief Gray on his upcoming retirement and recognizing his contributions to Marinwood during the past 

year 

 

3. Commissioner Items of Interest 

-Albano praised the fire department personnel for their efforts during the PSPS event. 

-Stilson announced Santa Claus is expected to visit Marinwood-Lucas Valley the weekend of December 14-15 (unless his sleigh 

is grounded due to inclement weather, then the following weekend of December 21-22) accompanied by volunteer firefighters.  

-Marinoff confirmed firefighters on out of county assignments returned safely. 

 

4. Draft Minutes of October 1, 2019 Fire Commission Meeting 

M/s Marinoff/Elsbree to approve Draft Minutes of October 1, 2019 Fire Commission Meeting as presented. All in favor.  

Motion carried unanimously 

 

5. Discussion on Recent PG&E Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) Event 

The Commission discussed the recent PSPS event including efforts of Marinwood personnel; citizen notification and 

communication challenges; facility usages during the event including back-up power generation capabilities; and, potential of 

catastrophic fire event in Marinwood-Lucas Valley.  Discussion resulted in the following motion: 

M/s Albano/Farac to research possible siren or similar community alert system installed on roof of fire station. All in favor.  

Motion carried unanimously 

 

6. Chief Officer Report and Activity Summary 

Commission received Chief Officer Report and Activity Summary 

  

7. Requests for Future Agenda Items 

-Albano requested continued discussions regarding a siren/alert system installed at fire station and potential to increase backup 

power capabilities throughout fire station and community center. 

-Karsenti requested discussion regarding adding battery backup system to existing PV (solar) installation. 

-Marinoff requested information regarding backup power capabilities at juvenile hall site. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:21PM. 

 

The date of the next Fire Commission meeting is December 3, 2019.   

 

 

Submitted, 

Eric Dreikosen 













 

1 
 

Memo         
To: Fire Commission 

From Robert Sinnott, Acting Fire Chief 

Date: January 7, 2020 

Re: Fire Department Update 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Dear Marinwood Fire Commission, 

It is a pleasure and honor to serve in the capacity as your acting fire chief.  The City of San Rafael is presently 

recruiting for a new fire chief to replace Christopher Gray who retired on December 6, 2019.  The recruitment 

period, initially set to close on December 27, 2019, has been extended to January 13, 2020.  This is because 

changes were made to minimum qualifications needed to apply.  I will keep you updated as the recruitment 

process proceeds. I have noted to the San Rafael HR director to include Marinwood representation on the 

interview panel process.  I anticipate this will occur in February 2020. 

Below are some highlights from the past month: 

• Engine company staff assisted San Rafael fire inspectors with the inspections of school facilities within 
the District. There are several benefits from this hybrid approach to inspections, including: 

o Inspection and engine company staff build collaborative relationships. 
o Engine company staff benefits from the knowledge gained while shadowing fire inspection staff in 

the areas of codes, noting violations, and constructive corrective strategies. 
o Inspections are an important component towards site familiarization and target hazard 

assessment. 
 

• Marinwood engine staff participated in a facility tour process of the new Public Safety Center.  Chief Gray, 
prior to his retirement, hosted several tours for engine company and City staff members who were 
interesting in viewing the construction progress.  It is estimated that occupancy of the facility will occur 
sometime this summer. 
 

• I have been notified that FF Brian Smith is stepping away from his prevention role.  Although his expertise 
and interest in this area will be missed, San Rafael prevention staff and I along with the support of the 
Marinwood engine company staff will ensure that fire prevention will continue to be high priority.  
Additionally, San Rafael Vegetation Fire Inspector Sean Rule, a Marinwood resident and volunteer 
firefighter, will allocate a portion of his workday towards Marinwood vegetation management. 
 

• The FireSafe Marin Protecting Against Wildfire mailer is being sent to residents throughout Marin County.  
Each agency is sharing the cost for printing and mailing.  San Rafael Fire has covered the cost for 
sending this out to our Marinwood and Upper Lucas Valley residents. 
 

• On December 13, Engine 58 was first in on a working structure fire in an unoccupied dwelling on the 
Silveira Ranch property. The crew made a fast stop on the progress of the blaze. The dwelling sustained 
moderate damage. The cause was determined to most likely be associated with faulty wiring. 
 



 

2 
 

• A-Shift recently provided hands-only CPR training for Middle Creek Middle School. Approximately 180 7th 
graders participated in the training. Photos attached. 

 
• A-Shift recently assisted with Volunteer Firefighter interviews. There are currently six candidates in the 

process and start dates will be in January pending medical clearance. 

 
• Captain Papanikolaou and Volunteer Battalion Chief Stilson recently attended a Firefighter Recruitment 

and Retention Workshop in Palm Springs. It is a FEMA-funded program which also included leadership 
and management training. 
 

• Christmas trees continue to be the cause of many home fire tragedies. Again, Marinwood is participating 
in a tree disposal program at the Marinwood Community Center parking lot. 

 
• On December 22, Engine 58 assisted with a working structure fire in a single-family dwelling in Santa 

Venetia.  The fire started in the master bedroom. The room sustained heavy fire damage and the other 
portions of the home sustained severe smoke damage. The cause was determined to be a improperly 
stored heating pad. There were no injuries. 
 
 

Response Activity 

Emergency call activity for December 2019 is provided below and displayed on the attached map.  

 

 

 



!

!
!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

! !

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

! !

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

National Geographic, Esri, Garmin, HERE, UNEP-WCMC, USGS, NASA, ESA,
METI, NRCAN, GEBCO, NOAA, increment P Corp.

Marinwood Incidents: November 2019
! San Rafael Fire Response

Marinwood Fire Response
Marinwood CSD Boundary
City of San Rafael Boundary

¯



Memo                                                             

 

To: Fire Commission 

From: Eric Dreikosen, District Manager 

Date: January 7, 2020 

Re: Commission Chair & Vice-Chair Designations   

  

Commissioners, 

As detailed in the Commission Bylaws, each January the Commission is to designate a Chairperson and 

Vice-Chair for the upcoming calendar year.  I have included the relevant section of bylaws: 

 

D.  CHAIRPERSON 

One regular Commission member shall be elected in January by the other Commissioners to the role of 

Chairperson of the Commission for a period of one year. The chairperson must have been appointed to 

the Commission for a period of no less than one year preceding election to the role of chairperson. The 

chairperson can serve in this role consecutively if reelected by the members of the Commission.  The 

Chairperson must be a resident of Marinwood. 

 

1. DUTIES OF THE CHAIRPERSON 

a. Preside over meetings of the Commission, utilizing and maintaining Rosenberg’s Rules of 

Order.  

b. In cooperation with District staff, prepare and/or review agendas for Commission 

meetings. 

c. Attend Board meetings at least for the portion covering Commission matters and other 

portions the Chair may be asked to attend. Alternatively, designate another member of 

the Commission to attend should the Chair be unavailable. 

d. Report to the Board the actions and recommendations of the Commission to the extent 

needed to supplement the Commission's report. 

e. Welcome newly appointed Commissioners. Provide a copy of Commission Bylaws to 

each new Commissioner. 

f. Assign special duties and responsibilities to other members of the Commission. 

g. Form special committees as needed and appoint members to serve on the committee. 

h. Call special meetings if necessary to discuss extraordinary issues. 

i. Act as official spokesperson for the Commission. 

 

E.  VICE CHAIRPERSON 

One Commission member shall be elected in January by the other Commissioners to become the Vice 

Chairperson of the Commission for a period of one year.  The position does not imply succession into the 

position of Chairperson.  The Vice Chairperson can serve consecutively in this position if reelected by the 

members of the Commission. 

 

1. DUTIES OF VICE CHAIRPERSON 

a) Perform the duties of the Chairperson in the absence of the Chairperson 

b) Serve in such capacities as may be assigned by the Chairperson 


	FireCommissionAgenda_1-7-20.pdf
	Fire Commission Minutes 11-5-19
	Fire Alert Siren Article_CalMatters_11-15-19
	FC Memo to MRW Fire Commission 1-7-20
	Marinwood Map December 2019
	Memo_Chair&Vice-Chair_FC1-7-20

